
WALLOPS MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION (WMAC) 

FINAL RFP NNG14449599R 

INDUSTRY QUESTIONS 

 

16.  Section L, Item 3, Other Information to be Provided – the section references (a), (b), and (d). Is 

there an item c? 

NASA REPONSE:  The section is mislabeled.  The information identified as (d) should 

be (c).  Amendment 1 will be posted to reflect this clarification. 

17. Section L – Offer Volume & Technical Volume – In both the Offer Volume & Technical 

Volume there is a request for an SBA District Office Jurisdiction Documentation.  Is it 

the intent to have this information repeated in both sections? 

NASA RESPONSE:   SBA District Office Jurisdiction documentation shall be included 

in both sections. 

18. Section L.18, Past Performance – Is this section a narrative only?  If not, can we use a 

“NAVAC/USACE Construction & Design Experience Data Sheet” that can be modified 

to incorporate all of the required information in section L and M of the RFP? 

NASA RESPONSE:   The format of the Offeror’s response is at the discretion of the 

Offeror, however, it must comply with limitations in section L.15 of the RFP related to 

font size, graphics, etc.   

19. Section L.18, Past Performance – In the proposal content matrix on page 65 it states that 

the information from Offeror is limited to 25 pages.  Pending the response to the previous 

question regarding the use of a NAVAC/USACE Construction & Design Experience 

Data Sheet (2-3 pages for 10 projects), this section also requests recent customer 

evaluations (PPQ & CCASS ratings range from 4-5 pages for 10 projects), and an OSHA 

Log for the past 3 years that will be 3 pages.  All of these documents will exceed the page 

limitation.  Please advise. 

NASA RESPONSE:  The 25 page count limitation, as stated in L.15 (b), only applies to 

the Information from the Offeror section of the Past Performance Volume.  Recent 

Customer Evaluations are excluded from the page count limitation.  Amendment 1 will 

be posted to reflect this clarification in section L.18.   

20. Section L.18, Past Performance – To satisfy the average number of employees on 

contract per year and percent of turnover of personnel, is it acceptable to provide a 

company organizational chart that will capture all of our entire staff and organizational 

structure?  If so, is it acceptable to use an 11x17 page that is tri-folded to make a single 

page? 

NASA RESPONSE: The request for the average number of personnel on the contract per 



year and percent turnover of personnel per year as stated in L.18 should be identified for 

each contract identified in the Offeror’s past performance record.  As stated in section 

L.15 (b) (2), foldouts count as an equivalent number of 8-1/2” x 11’ pages.   

21. How many contracts will be awarded? 

NASA RESPONSE:   As stated in L.7, the Government may elect to award a single 

delivery order contract or task order contract or to award multiple delivery order 

contracts or task order contracts for the same or similar supplies or services to two or 

more sources under this solicitation.  NASA currently anticipates awarding two or more 

contracts. 

  


